City of Seattle Invitation to Bid # FFD-855
Addendum 
Updated 05/24/10

 The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid FFD-855, titled Purchase of One or more twelve foot step van released on 04/30/10.  The due date and time of 06/03/10 @ 2:00 PM (Pacific) remains unchanged.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1) 
	05/13/10
	05/13/10
	
	
	Bid due date of 5/18/10 has been changed to 06/03/10 at 2:00pm.

	2) 
	05/13/10
	05/13/10
	
	
	Deadline for questions has been extended through 05/21/10.

	3) 
	05/13/10
	05/13/10
	
	Another addendum will be forthcoming to address several questions posted during the optional pre-bid conference of on 05/13/10 @ 10:30pm.
	

	4) 
	05/13/10
	05/19/10
	Specification, Attachment#2, 4.0 Axles, Brakes, Wheels and Tires, page 4: Does the City want greased hubs or oil filed hubs?
	On this size unit the City would prefer and expect greased hubs.  However, if the only option available is oil filled, that would be acceptable with the manufacturer’s recommended lubricant. State your offering. 
	

	5) 
	05/13/10
	05/19/10
	Specification, Attachment#2, Cab, 5.11, page 4.  You asked for a lockable and keyed alike compartments, is there a reason for this? 
	Yes.  The library personnel would like to be able to put away their personal valuable belonging and lock securely in this overhead storage. 
	

	6) 
	05/13/10
	05/19/10
	Specification, Attachment#2, Cab, 5.12, page 4 states “The tray is to be coated with black Line-X or Sr. Engineer approved equivalent for durability and to prevent glare.”  If we do black powdered coat paint, is that acceptable? 
	Yes. 
	

	7) 
	05/13/10
	05/19/10
	Specification, Attachment#2, Body, 6.7, page 4 states “All exterior doors (the rear roll up door, driver’s sliding door and the two sedan doors) are to be keyed alike.”  The design of the locks prevents the doors from being keyed alike.  Is this acceptable?
	Yes. See next column for revision. 
	Revise specification to read:  There are to be no more than two keys to operate all the vehicle door locks.  The sliding door and rear door are to be keyed alike.  The two sedan style doors are to be keyed alike.  Specify which doors will be keyed alike.  ________________________

	8) 
	05/13/10
	05/19/10
	Specification, Attachment#2, Body, 6.9.2 page 4 states “The liftgate must be able to stop at curb height and be clear of obstructions on the curb side so that the book carts may be wheeled off the curb side directly onto curb.”  If you are looking for a conventional lift gate, the spec for the liftgate cannot be done.  Is an aluminum ramp liftgate that you can adapt to load from the side acceptable?
	We realize that a conventional liftgate will not meet the requirements of the spec.  If this liftgate can be modified to meet the requirements of 6.9 through 6.9.3, it is acceptable. 
	

	9) 
	05/13/10
	05/19/10
	Specification, Attachment#2, Interior, 7.1 page 6 states “The partitions are to have a clear lexan or screened area at the top for visibility from the seats to the back.”  Is an all expanded metal partition acceptable?
	No.  The specification remains the same. 
	

	10) 
	05/13/10
	05/19/10
	Specification, Attachment#2, Interior, 7.2, page 6 states “The walls, roof and rear door are to be insulated to reduce heat and noise.”  Is a weather tite rear door with foam insulation acceptable?   
	Yes. 
	

	11) 
	05/13/10
	05/19/10
	Specification, Attachment#2, Interior, 7.4 page 5 states “The cargo compartment floor is to be coated with non skid bed liner, Line-X or Sr. Engineer approve equivalent.”  Is nonskid paint acceptable?
	No.  The specification remains the same.  
	

	12) 
	05/13/10
	05/19/10
	Specification, Attachment#2, Electrical Requirements, 8.1.6, page 6 states “All wiring shall be color coded and/or numerically etched a minimum of every twelve (12) inches.”  Our wiring is not numbered.  Is this acceptable?
	Yes, as long as it meets the “or” requirement of being color coded.  
	

	13) 
	05/04/10
	05/19/10
	Specification, Attachment#2, Electrical Requirements, 8.1.13 page 6 states "All circuits shall be protected by auto reset circuit breakers, Bussmann 181 series or Senior Engineer approved equivalent, appropriately rated for each circuit electrical amperage load."  
Please see Cooper Bussmans product catalog page 6.  The 181 auto reset circuit breakers are "high amp" - 60 amps and above.  All of the amperage draw on the components requested in bid specifications will be nowhere near 60 amps.  How do we size appropriately when the smallest product offered exceeds the application requirements?  Is this truly the circuit breaker you wish to specify?
	The intent of this specification is to ensure that all electric circuits, not already protected by the chassis manufacturer’s circuit breaker/ fuse panel, are protected by a circuit breaker.  See revision on the next column.  
	Revise specification to read:  Circuit Protection:

· Main power supply shall be provided through a 180 series Bussman circuit breaker rated for the total circuit amp draw and installed between the battery and electrical load(s). 

· Individual accessories (loads) will need additional circuit protection and shall utilize Bussman series 120 Shortstop, Cole Hersee, (or approved equal) auto reset circuit breakers suitable for the load. 

	14) 
	05/13/10
	05/19/10
	10.1 “Paint shall be DuPont Imron 5000 Polyurethane color white number N0010 or Senior Mechanical Engineer approved equivalent.”  Is Sherwin Williams Genesis an acceptable equivalent?
	Yes.
	

	15) 
	05/20/10
	05/24/10
	It has come to our attention that the chassis we are intending to bid is not going to start production until sometime the 1st quarter of 2011, which will still need to go to the upfitter for body installation which will put final delivery a lot later than we had originally anticipated.  Is this going to be acceptable to the City? 
	Yes.  
	

	16) 
	
	
	
	
	

	17) 
	
	
	
	
	

	18) 
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